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lr, Herman H, Heyn

5509 Dosworth Ave,,
Beltimore, Md. 21207

Dear Fr, Hm.
Thanks much for the photostates of the clips from the New York Times 4/1-19/63.

Youf do not realize it bgt you tesse me much! I am interested in this long to
et back to that part of my writing but simply can't. loreover, the phlebitis lingers
and further reduces what I can domx. These reminders relate to the two books I want to
do most, one researched the other begun,

So, I will appreciaste it if you come accross anything more on this general sspect.
Ynless it is something t at requires response I will apreciate your understanding if I
mnake none. Aside from the volume of work I have undertaken and try to do I am deep in
many FOIA actions, my wife works this time of the year (mesning I have more on the
shipping of books to do) and infrequently, as in scveral days, I have to make a trip.
I now have a lecture burcau. It has not accompilished muech but occasionally books me.
1t is the closest thing I have to wlat can be celled income.

_ I hed no separate, specific recollection of Rickenbacker's 4/7 Times statements
but I was well a-are of his sentiments. At least from the time of his first public
statements of which 1 have knowledge, and this goes way back, he was of the right
extreme. Here he calls JF{ a traitor over Cuba, which is quite provocative.

When you have time you may want to follow this interest a little further. I once
had a complete file from many papers beginning long before this period and continuing
after it. 1 think Garrison never returned it.

If this period marks the beginning of a su.den cutburst by the Cuban revanchists
and their friends it also just happens to coincide with another iwmportant development,
April 1963 was the last month of CIA support for the Cuban Revolukionary Counsel. There
is no doubt that the CIA informed it prior to the last day, the last day of that April.

There was snother burst of activity following the FBI's forced raid on the
collection of explosives near New Orleans. That was 7/31. I remember a gathering of
those of this belief in I think Honduras in early October, sort of a council of war to
decide vhat to do.

I can't help much more on Collins., When I was familiar with that company
I know of the Cedar Rapids plant only. They built the transmitter of the radio station
for which twex I then (£ 1947-8) worked. I did not know of their Dallas offices.

There has never been any doubt in my mind that these people had motive. Proof
is another matter. Buf if you want to meice it 41l more provocative, this also coincides
in time (4/63) with Osvald's uove to New Orleans. I'm sorry you are not familiar with my
writing. Much is quite slliptical bacause I could not go further responsibly. There are
bits and pieces that fit with what you are sugzgesting.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg

s



January 10, 1976

Harold Weisberg
Route 12, 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weilsberg,

As promised in my letter of 12/30/75, here are
copies of some of the storiles from the N.Y. Times which indicate
an overt hostility toward Pres. Kennedy in the period before his
assassination. (I wish I could send you better quality repros, but
the enclosed seems to be the best the Balto. library can do!) There
are six items, as follows:

4/1/63 - Exiles Irked by Order

4/7/63 - Rickenbacker Charges U.S. Alds Soviet
Control of Cuba

4/7/63 - Cuban Refugees Restive Under U,S. Restrictions

4/12/63- Conservatives Wary on Cuba

b/4/63 - Exile Accuses U.S.

4/19/63- Statement by Dr. Miro Cardona on His Resignation
From Cuban Exile Council

I hope you will find this material of some use.

Thanks for sending me the Collins Radlo address.
The 1963 address is the same as 1975, Richardson, Texas. On the
map, that is about 10 to 12 miles due north of Dallas. I would
like to find out if the "Internatfional Division" itself was in
Richardson, or some place else.

Moody's Industrial Manual for 1963 says that
Collins maintained "hangar and runway facllities at Cedar Rapids
(Iowa) and Dallas for use in research and serving aviation customers."

(Rickenbacker was not listed by Moody's 1963 as
any kind of officer or what ever of Collins.)

I keep coming back to the Rickenbacker statement
it's s0 specifically aimed, and so ilmmedlate. Have you seen 1t before?

Yours truly,

Sl o M

Herman M. Heyn
5509 Bosworth Ave.
Baltimore, Md. 21207




